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14 August 2018 Reg. No. WO1 83-02 

Dear Mr Naughton 

I refer to your application for an Industrial Emissions licence Reg. No. WO183-02 and to 
the Agency’s letter of 12/09/17 seeking the submission of further information in order to 
complete the documentation required by the Agency to determine the application. 

The Agency’s letter of 31/05/18 requested the submission of this documentation and 
sought information on the progress made to date by the company in this regard by 
14/06/18. 

The Agency is very concerned that you have not responded to this request and not 
communicated any difficulties in this regard. In the circumstances the Agency directs 
you to submit all the outstanding information requested 28/08/18. You should confirm 
your intent to do so by immediate return of email to licensing@epa.ie. 

In this regard, you should note that failure to comply with this request may result in the 
Agency activating Regulation 19 of the EPA Industrial Emissions (Licensing) 
Regulations 201 3. 

Yours sincerely 

Aisling Kehoe EPA 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


